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4050 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 

850-488-2786

Ron DeSantis, Governor 
Jonathan R. Satter, Secretary 

September 14, 2020 

Ms. Teri Jenkins 
Senior Management Analyst Supervisor  
c/o Alexa Soteros 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
2331 Phillips Road  
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

Re. Lease Number:        710:0266 
Action: Modification #1 – Final Approval 
Division:     Investigations and Forensics 
Location:         Brooksville 
Lessor:             Hernando County Board of County Commissioners 

Dear Ms. Jenkins: 

The above-referenced lease transaction has been approved by the Department of 
Management Services, and transmitted to you for your file and distribution to the Lessor. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Dawn Givens at (850) 488-6478 or email 
Dawn.Givens@dms.myflorida.com. 

Sincerely, 

Cheryl McCall 
Chief Real Property Administrator 
Division of Real Estate Development and Management 

CM/dg 
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